

ASSC Minutes Tuesday, April 14th, 2015 4:00 PM Skyline College Building 6, Room 6202

The public is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in all meetings of the Associated Students of Skyline College. Meetings are open to the public and accessible to those with disabilities. The public may address the council on non-Agenda items during the

'Announcements & Hearing from the Public' item on the Agenda; however, the council cannot take any action on these items until they are posted on an Agenda. Requests for agenda items may be submitted either via e-mail to skylineassc@smccd.edu, or The Center for Student Life and Leadership Development (Room 6-212). Funding request forms must be submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks in advance. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized by the chair.

Executive Officers:

President — Nicole Harris: Present Vice President — Dennis Zheng: Present

Commissioner of Finance — Davante Cade: Present

Commissioner of Publicity — Nichole Palmer: Unexcused Absent

Commissioner of Public Records — Miku Mendoza: Present

Commissioner of Activities — Marlon Gaytan Jr: Present Parliamentarian — Boris Shkurko: Present

Club Liaison — Brayan Palma: Present

Senators:

Jonathan Gonzales:unexcused absent

David Martinez: Present Gianni Grelli: Present Jessica Baumann: Present Sungwon Kang:Present Vanessa Aragon:Tardy Pricsilla Sanchez: Present Yanni Guo: Present

Judah Darwin: Present Tomiko Cairo: Present Vitoria Goncalves:Present Alexander L. Alpi: Present

Associate Senators:

Lefan Chi Albert Ramos Jay Miller

Student Trustee:

Rupinder Bajwa

Advisors:

Amory Cariadus Anjelica Gacutan

I. Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 4:09 p.m

II. **Roll Call**

III. **Approval of Agenda**

Tomiko motioned to approve the agenda for Tuesday April 14th, 2015. Seconded by Pricsilla and motion carried.

IV. **Approval of Minutes**

Sungwon motioned to approve the minutes for Tuesday April 7th, 2015. Seconded by Pricsilla and motion carried.

Announcement and Hearing from the Public [3 minutes each, 9 minutes maximum per topic] V.

The following people are interested in running for a position in the next ASSC Election 2015-2016: Caroline Barros, Dylan O'shea, Christian Baba, Rory O'Toole.

VI. **Special Presentations**

FSU Funding Request: Neil Castro, Rigel Madrona, Christine Ramirez, CJ Navalta - FSU/PCN PCN celebrates Filipino culture and explained their reasoning for their funding request.

VII. **Reports [2 minutes each]**

A. Executive Council Members

Nicole: Please tell people about elections. Make classroom announcements.

Marlon: Sexual Assault Prevention on 4/16 at 11a.m. in 4301.

Boris: If interested in running for position, please finish your candidate packet.

B. Senators

Yanni: Hosting an Earth Day in the Quad from 11am to 1pm. This is also the same day as the Health Fair. Meet Your Major Fair was fun.

C. Associate Senators

- D. Advisors
- E. Student Trustee
- F. Committee Reports [5 minutes each]
- G. Region/State
- H. District

Nicole: Our Student Trustee for next year is Rupinder Bajwa. I want to congratulate Alex Alpi for running but I understand Alex's choices.

I. College

J. ASSC Sub-Committee

Alex: Advocacy Board Committee meeting Friday in room 6210. For more information contact Alex Alpi.

VIII. Unfinished Business

A. PCN Funding Request

They will attend to next meeting.

B. Sky Talks

Yanni has a person in mind for getting in contact with Skytalks.

IX. ASSC Event Programs

A. AAPI Heritage Month

a. Finalizing Budget

Dennis has presented to the council the news that contracts are submitted. Marlon has over estimated we only have 600\$ left for the budget, which will be used for decorations and etc.

b. Calendar

<u>Japanese Kickoff:</u> Taiko may not happened since the people there tried to contact did not get back to them. Marlon needs suggestions for replacements for Taiko, Dennis suggested that we have a Shamizen which is like a violin like performer. Also there will be serving mochi.

<u>Asian Wellness day:</u> There will have Faculty Ronda Wimmer, Tai-chi, and have a musician performer and having a Tea Tasting, also having a tibetan meditation facilitator.

<u>Polynesian day:</u> There will be serving spam-isumi, as well as having PCN performer as well, also looking into polynesian dancers as well.

Indian day: There will have a dance performance and this will be a closer.

B. Cora House Donation Event

a. Club Participants

There are currently 8 clubs participating, our council has a box. Nicole challenged the council to bring at least 5 items to place in our box.

b. Arrangements for counting items and delivery to Cora House

Deadline is April 30th, Marlon said the squad will count the items.

C. Sexual Assault Awareness Programs

The date for this event is April 30th in 6206 from 12:30 to 1:30 p.m. Marlon proposed we name the winner of the Cora Drive. Davante presented what they will be talking about for the program, which is rape culture and what goes on.

D. Spring GA, SSCC

Dennis presented the council what going on with Spring GA (General Assembly). The only group within our sister campus is Canada. Our council is hesitant about going. Nicole and Dennis told the council what goes on about the Conference. Dennis proposed we wait for Amory to talk about it with her.

E. Election Board

Boris explained to the council that they need budget for an Ipad for the elections. Boris also suggested we give away ice cream during voting, instead of the debate, as incentive for students to vote. He also proposed "I Voted" stickers. Boris moved to set a maximum budget of \$1000 for the 2015 ASSC Elections. Gianni seconded and motion carried.

X. New Business

A. Bylaws

a. Bylaw #2 Article 1 Section 2 Item F

b. Alexander L. Alpi presented a Bylaw Amendment to the council, the section he wants to change is where the President has to attend the District Board of Trustees meeting. Alex proposed a change to: Bylaw #2, Article 1, Section 2, Item F: Attend all regular meetings of the District Student Government and the San Mateo Community College District Board of Trustees or appoint a delegate to do so. President or delegate must submit reports to council on a monthly basis. Alex motioned to amend A.S.S.C. Bylaw #2, Article #1, Section 2, Item F: Attend all regular meetings of the District Student Government and provide a presentation to the San Mateo County Community College District Board of Trustees once a semester. And creating Bylaw #2, Article #1, Section 9. Item G: If need is demonstrated, the Student Council may appoint a member to attend all regular meetings of the San Mateo County Community College District, and provide a report to the Student Council.

XI. Final Announcement and Hearing from the Public

Nicole: On the 25th there will be a basketball tournament and we have been personally invited by ASTEP: Kwame Thomas.

XII. Future Agenda Items

Contact Miku Mendoza for Future Agenda Items.

XIII. Adjournment

Meeting Adjourned at 5:07 pm